



U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Information Policy
Sixth Floor
441 G Street, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Telephone: (202) 514-3642

April 28, 2020

Austin R. Evers
1030 15th Street, NW, Suite B255
Washington, DC 20005
foia@americanoversight.org

Re: DOJ-2019-001979
19-cv-01300 (DDC)
VRB:TAZ:SJD

Dear Austin R. Evers:

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act request, dated and received in this Office on February 1, 2019, seeking records reflecting communications between Steve Wynn, Wynn Las Vegas, Wynn resorts, or any individuals acting on Wynn's behalf, and specified components of the Department of Justice. This response is made on behalf of the Offices of the Attorney General, Deputy Attorney General, and Associate Attorney General.

Please be advised that searches have been conducted in the Offices of Attorney General, Deputy Attorney General, and Associate Attorney General, as well as of the electronic database of the Departmental Executive Secretariat, which is the official records repository for the Offices of Attorney General, Deputy Attorney General, and Associate Attorney General, and no records responsive to your request were located.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(c) (2018). This response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do not, exist.

If you have any questions regarding this response, please contact Assistant United States Attorney John Truong at (202) 252-2524.

Sincerely,

Timothy Ziese
Senior Supervisory Attorney